Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 18, 1999

TO: All Parties of Record hPdt//
FROM: Donna M. Clemons, Staff Counsel @‘
RE: Docket No. 990%30-TL - Petition of BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. for emergency relief to compel

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated to provide directory listings
of Sprint's customers in Florida.

Docket No. 991037-TP - Petition of Orlandoc Telephone Company
te compel Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. to accept its White Page Directory
Listing and Directory Assistance Information ocorders.

Due to a scheduiing conflict, the issue identification meeting
previously scheduled for December 13, 1999 in the above-referenced
dockets has been rescheduled as follows:

Thursday, December 16, 1999
9:30 a.m., Room 362

Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss

the issues inveolved in this docket. All interested persons are
invited to attend.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate vid

Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Communications (Favors, Wolfe)

telephone by dialing (850)487-8540 or SUNCOM (850)277-8540 at thE
date and time specified above. o
If you have any questions about this meeting, please call m&

at (850) 413-6216 or Calvin Favors at (850) 413-6560. T
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